St Sophia Chapter No 5.



St Sophia Chapter No 5 was consecrated on 26th May 2007 at Grand East in Limassol.

St Sophia works in Nicosia with Christian working in English.

The name of the Chapter is connected with the St Sophia Church in the old town of Nicosia. This church is the most impressive monument of the Frankish period in Cyprus and it was the Cathedral of the Latin Archbishop who established authority in the island during the Frankish rule.

It was constructed between the years 1209 - 1232 in a typical gothic rhythm of the Western Catholic architecture. This Church was dedicated to the Holy Wisdom of God.

After the Ottoman occupation of the island in 1571 it was converted into a Muslim temple.